
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 
ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 
Bid No. 016-18 Inmate Telephone Services 

 

The following questions have been submitted by potential bidders.  Answers have been provided by 
Lieutenant Larry Sledge and Officer Jacob Colle. 
 

Question 1:  Can you tell me who the current provider is? 
 
Answer 1: Presently, the City of Fairhope Corrections Center does not have a phone system nor 

service provider in place for inmates.  The Corrections Center has been without a provider 
for at least 5 years.  

 
Question 2:  Can you provide last 6 months of revenue on calls? 
 
Answer 2:  Since the City for Fairhope Corrections Center does not have a phone system in place, 

they cannot provide revenue on calls. 
 
Question 3:  Does the jail have a commissary provider? 
 
Answer 3:  No. 
 
Question 4: Can I get the current contract with your current provider? 
 
Answer 4:  As denoted in answer 1, the City of Fairhope Corrections Center does not have a phone 

system nor provider in place.  
 
Question 5:  Who is the current provider? 
 
Answer 5:  As denoted in answer 1, the City of Fairhope Corrections Center does not have a phone 

system nor provider in place. 
 
Question 6:  How many years have they been the provider? 
 
Answer 6:  As denoted in answer 1, the City of Fairhope Corrections Center does not have a phone 

system nor provider in place. 
 
Question 7:  What is the daily population in your jail today? 
 
Answer 7:  12-15 
 
Question 8:  What is the average length of stay for an inmate? 
 
Answer 8:  90 days 



 
Question 9: Please provide the current call count and minutes of use and revenue for the last 12 

months from your commissions statement. 
 
Answer 9:  As denoted in Question 2, since the City for Fairhope Corrections Center does not have a 

phone system nor service provider in place, they cannot provide revenue on calls. 
 
 
Bidders are to print, sign and include signed Addendum No. 01 with submitted documents. 

 

Acknowledged:  ___________________________________________ 
  Company  
 

  ___________________________________________ 
  By 
 
 

 
Jillian Saffle 
Purchasing Manager 
Posted: 5/17/18 


